
IVIEWIT HOLDINGS, INC.

P. Stephen Lamont

Chief Executive Officer

Direct Dial: 914-217-0038

By Certified Mail

November 19, 2003

Eric Turner

Chief Branch Disciplinary Counsel

Cypress Financial Center, Suite 900

5900 North Andrews Avenue

Fort Lauderdale, Fla. 33309

Re: Determination of Lorraine C. Hoffman in Letter of Dated October 16. 2003 in

File No. 2003-51, 109 (15C) – Christopher Clark Wheeler, Esq.

Dear Mr. Turner:

On behalf of Iviewit Holdings, Inc. (“Company”), I write to appeal the determination of

Ms. Hoffman based on the following factors:

1. Ms. Hoffman’s incorrect assessment that the Company’s complaint is a civil

dispute rather than a complaint for professional misconduct;

2. Based on the Rules Regulating the Florida Bar, Rule 3-7.4.e, among other Rules,

that states:

(e) No Delay for Civil or Criminal Proceedings. An investigation shall not be

deferred or suspended without the approval of the board even though the

respondent is made a party to civil litigation or is a defendant or is acquitted in a

criminal action, notwithstanding that either of such proceedings involves the

subject matter of the investigation.

3. Based on the default of the Company in Proskauer Rose LLP v. Iviewit.com, Inc.

et. al., Case No. CA 01-04671 AB (Circuit Court of the 15th Judicial Circuit in

and for Palm Beach County, Florida filed May 2, 2001), no determination was

made regarding the allegations set forth in the January 2003 Motion to Amend
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Answer and Counterclaim for Damages, thus removing the issues of professional

misconduct from the Court and falling back on The Florida Bar.

Withstanding Ms. Hoffman’s determination, it seems that between Hon. Jorge Labarga

and The Florida Bar, that an effective cloaking device, and safe harbor, has been erected

to protect Mr. Wheeler from the investigation of professional misconduct that pertains to

our original compliant.

We look forward to your timely review of Ms. Hoffman’s determination, and we request

The Florida Bar not dispose of records in this complaint for a period of five (5) years.

Very truly yours,

IVIEWIT HOLDINGS, INC.

By:

Chief Executive Officer

By:

Founder & President

P. Stephen Lamont
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